Hadi Arbid | Computer Engineer

Location: Beirut

Telephone: +961 71 933 461 Email: hadiarbid@icloud.com

Professional profile

I'm a Computer Engineering graduate and expert in App Development using Java and Web Development using HTML, CSS and JavaScript. I have marketing and social media experience, where the reach combined exceeded half a million views and have management and HR experiences, where I put my touch in 9 communities/companies. Consistently building my profile in customer service upscaling my understanding and implementing techniques to maintain my soft skills in the field through workshops, multitasking, critical and logical thinking, I believe I will be an added value to my future employer where I thrive to benefit.

Core skills

- · 6 years social media expert where the reach combined exceeded more than half a million
- · 4 years communities expert in management
- Expert in Android applications development using Java, where I got the highest senior project grade in my class, and Web Development using HTML, CSS and JavaScript - projects done: Lebanon Quarantine Services, Space
 Jam
- · HR experience in high revenues corporate

Career summary

April 2023 - Present Astro Power Cables, Supply Chain & Production Coordinator

As the Supply Chain & Production Coordinator at Astro Power Cables, my job is to find suppliers for the needed raw materials and choose the best between them, track the available quantities of raw material on a daily/weekly basis and coordinate with other teams to make the production flow on a high standards.

January 2023 - February 2023

Unifert, HRIS Officer

As the HRIS Officer at Unifert, my job is to help the company digitalize its data using Microsoft Dynamics, and help the rest of the HR department in other tasks.

November 2022 - December 2022

Markit, Marketing Officer

As a Marketing Officer at Markit, my job is to assist in executing the organization's marketing projects and campaigns and ensure that all marketing operations are successful in meeting the goals set by management.

October 2022 - present

LIU Alumni Association, Coordinator

As the coordinator of LIU Alumni Association, my goal is to help LIU students find jobs, update them with our university's news and events and let them benefit from our services.

January 2022 - March 2022

BrightChamps, Coding Educator

As a Coding Educator at BrightChamps, my role is to teach students programming foundation from early age using simple softwares to softwares more advanced.

May 2021 - October 2021

CLAF, Social Media Administrator

As a Social Media Administrator at CLAF, my role was to manage CLAF's social media, unify their accounts, post their content on social media, find marketing strategies and propose new ideas in order to reach more people.

October 2019 - October 2021 IEEE LIU Student Branch, Member, Webmaster and Chair

Being a member in the first year, the Webmaster in the second year and the Chair in the third year and known by my hard work, dedication and high quality performance, I'm the key to effective student leadership and responsible for the overall management of all branch affairs. My main role is to promote the student branch and develop it in all the possible ways, where I obtained the IEEE 2021 Lebanon Exemplary Student Branch Award, 13 local, regional and international accredited certificates (Order of Engineers & Architects - Tripoli, Microsoft, IEEE USA, etc), became an ambassador of 2 local and 1 regional events (IEEE SYPLC'20, IEEE PES Day 2021 and IEEE Region 8 Entrepreneurship Initiative), organized 13 Webinar in our student branch (App Development Overview, Cybersecurity - Active Directory Penetration Testing, Mars Launch by NASA, etc), 7 certified hands-on workshops in our student branch (Intro to Al Workshop, Intro to Arduino Workshop, Raspberry Pi - Python Workshop, etc), 1 certified conference in our student branch (SYPLC'19) and 21 meetings (board and student branch) and widened the connections with other communities (Beirut Al, Coder-Maker, international speakers, etc).

April 2020 - June 2020

Zaka, Social Media Marketer

As a Social Media Marketer at Zaka, my overall responsibility to reach more people on different platforms.

March 2020 - November 2020

Beirut Al, Student Ambassador

As a Student Ambassador at Beirut Al, my responsibility was to manage Beirut Al events in my university in collaboration with different clubs, departments, organizations, etc.

November 2018 - October 2019

LIU Events Club, Stage Manager

As a Stage Manager at LIU Events Club, my duty is to manage the stage to be the more possibly organized and also help the other organizers in the event management.

Education and Qualifications

- Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering, Lebanese International University, 2022
- · Certificate in proficiency-English, IELTS, 2021
- Certificate in proficiency-French, TCF, 2018
- · Certificate in proficiency-English, TOEFL, 2018

References available upon request